¢pf - 403 NICHOLAS MERRYMAN HOUSE - Before 1850 - Located 0.1
mile SE of Eagle Mill Road, entrance 0.2 mile NE of
Walker Road. Probably the L. Lewis House of 1850 map.
Shown as "Mrs. Taylor"” property on 1877 atlas.
Three-section house includes main block of stone,

mid-section covered with aluminum siding, and a
garage. Main block is two stories, five bays wide,
with full-width front porch; second-story windows are
small with 2-on-2 1lights. Gable roofing on all

segments; rubber roofing material in hexagonal pattern
on main block. House set in a hollow.
Owner: Nicholas B. Merryman.



